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Fw: Terrific Meeting 

From: Mills, Cheryl D MillsCD@state.gov 

To: Maggie Williams ,--I ____ I; hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Fw: Terrific Meeting 

Fyi 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: PJ Crowley 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tue Feb 10 14:35:40 2009 
Subject: RE: Terrific Meeting 

Standing by and thanks for the kind words, 

PJ 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state,gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 1: 23 PM 
To: PJ Crowley 
Subject: RE: Terrific Meeting 

PJ 

Just getting through my traffic from yesterday· th is is such a day· brightener! 

I am so pleased and she is going to be so happy, 

Let me check in with her today to make sure we're a go and get you started on paperwork, 

I am looking forward to working with you, 

[RELEASE IN PART B6] 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163590 Date: 09/26/2018 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06163590 Date: 09/26/2018 

Best. 

cdm 

·····Original Message····· 
,----------

From: PJ Crowley 
Sent: Monday, February 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Terrific Meeting 

I am really touched by this gesture. It was completely unexpected and it is nice to be wanted. I told her I am ready to serve. 
Per your Miranda warning, I understand completely that this means pending other develo ments. I will not if 
something intervenes. In fact I told her that I have a meeting pending with Secretary in a policy 
capacity. I will ask to put that on hold until I get a signal from you one way or another. The Secretary did not mention 

We talked abouit briefings and we left it in what I consider the perfect middle ground. When 
'-:-----=~-::-;--~~ 

it warrants, I'll brief but I should not get bogged down with daily briefings where the subject matter does not warrant. If we are 
doing our jobs properly, we should have key stuff to push out, I will be there regularly and do other things to maintain the 
credibility of the office and well as serve the interests of the Secretary and the department.. The team she is putting together is 
incredible. I am thrilled to think I might be a part of it. PJ 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 
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